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Dear Mr. Newcomb; 

Your letter Of June 1 9th hag been received, 
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a With respect to your inguiry Concerning the Photo~ 

Staph tax 
gent Jameg W Powell Of the 

  

. | ‘Pp Book Depository at the ¢ 

were locateg and interviewag by 
of investigation. 

-E avenueg * Due ¢t the abundance Of other information, identz~ 

‘fying Persons { the building the phot taken by mr, Rowell> OE 

was not Considered ¢. £ pri Portance for this ‘pur- ey 

Pose, Crefore it Was t made Part of the Official: recora, ae 

hoveve @ do have Ples of this Photograph, are mete 
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Sincerely yours, | 
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C. M. Kelley 
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tae NOTE; Response Coordinated with par tet0n 6. “Correspors 
CT 

ae Previous1 GConnuni cated with the Bureau concerning th 
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el nation of President John F, Kennedy and previous resp n 
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os handled by the Laboratory Division, “ fen uate 
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